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THE WHITE. HOUSE OFFICE

REFERRAL

To: Secretary of the Interior

Date: May 28, 1968

ACTION REQUESTED

X Drait reply for:
President’s signcture.
_ X Undersigned’s signature. '

—n Memorandum for use as enclosure to
reply.

]
—— Direct reply.

Furnish inié;mcxﬁon copy.’
—  Suitable acknowledgment or other
appropriate handling.
Furnish copy of reply. if any.

For your information.

For comment.

NOTE

Prompt action is essential.

If more than 48 hours’ delay is encountered,
please telephone the undersigned immediately,

Code 1450.

Basic correspondence should be returned when
draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested.

REMARKS: /

Description:

X Letters;_____ Telegram: Other:
To: The President

From: Rep. Antonio B, Won Pat, Territory of Guam

Date: May 20, 1968
Subject:

Expresses concern over growing feelin

Territory that the U, S, is neglecting them with respect to their economic,
attaches news article which indicates "friends'

social and political development;

in Tokyo were being asked to furnish financial assistance rather than t

By dire;ji:/z! the President:

Harry C, McPherson, Jr,

Special Counsel to the President

(Copy to remain with correspondence)
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g on the part of the people of the Trust '
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